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Telecommunications Regulated Industries > Energy >

7 News - Interest rate on telephone customer deposits will be 4.38% in 2006

Energy

- sNews The 2006 inferest rate that telsphone companies must pay on customer deposits will be 4.38%. The

W, rate that other regulated companies pay on customer depostts will remain at 2.80% untit Jan. 15,
ater 2006

Motor Carriers

.. ‘Airporter Bus Service UTG rules set the customer deposit interest rate at the level of the 1.year Treasury constant
Charter & Excursion Bus  maturity, as calculated by the U.S. Treasury and published in the Federal Reserve's Statistical

. Commercial Ferries Release H.15. Telephone rules use the rate as of Nov. 15, while other regulated companies use the
. Common Carrers " Jan. 15 _
~ Exempt rate on Jan. 15,

5. Freight Broker . . ,

- Heusehold Goods Bocause Jan. 15, 2005 was a weekend, and Jan. 17 a holiday, the first business day was Jan. 18.
. Non-Profit Bus The following POF file shows the rate as it appeared on the Federal Reserve's web site:

¢ Single State Reg

- Solid Waste EBE Ry

Electronic Filing ' i

. E-file Form 11805 customer interest.pdf

<insurance

For more information, pleass contact Sharyn Bate (360-664-1295).

Staff contact: Sharyn Bate
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From:
Sent:
To:

Co:
Subject:

Good morning,

y,
Sharyn Bate {SBate@wutc.wggov}
Wednesday, January 03, 2007 11:47 AM
Frances Martens
Wilford Saunders
Interest Rate on Customer Deposits 2007

The interest rate for customer deposits for 2007 is 5.04%. That figure is
pased on the rate for the one-year Treasury Constant Maturity as of

November 15, 2006.

at:

You may find that figure near the bottom of the list

http://www.federalreserve.gov/releases /h15/data/Business_day/H15_TCMNOM Y1.txt

If you have any guestions, please call any time.

Thank you,
Sharyn Bate
WoTC

360-664-1295
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Home >
Interest rates on customer deposits held by utilities

As of January 1, 2008, the interest rate that telephone and water companies must pay on the deposits they
told for their customers is 3.49%. Telephone and water company rules use the rate as of Noverber 15 of the
previous year. At

The 2008 intorest rate thet other regulated comparties must pay on customer deposits is 2.87%. Gas, electrlec, '
and solld waste company rules use the rate as of Jamary 15, 2008.

UTC rules set the customer deposit interest rate at the level of the 1-year Treasury constant maturity, as
calculated by the U.S. Treasury and published in the Federal Reserve's Statistical Release H.15.

For more information, please contact Sharyr Bate (360-664-1295).

Staff contact: Sharyn Bate
Postediupdated: 01/17/2007
Docurment list:
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sECommissionars
:’%History ) As of January 1, 2008, the interest rate that tefephone and water companies must pay on the deposits they
w#0rganization Chart hold for their customers is 1.08%. Telephone and water company rules use the rate as of November 15 of the
Job Opportunities previous year, Because November 15, 2008, was Saturday, the rate used is the rate as of the next business day,
*1.job Announcements November 17, 2008.
niApplication
The 2008 interest rate that othar regulated companies must pay on deposits they hold for thelr customers is
News & Information 2.87%. Gas, electric, and solid waste company rufes use the rate as of January 15, 2008.
ZPress Releases )
mail Notifications UTGC rules set the custorner deposit interest rate at the levet of the 1.year Treasury constant maturity, as
HE-News calculated by the U.S, Treasury and publistied in the Federal Reserve's Statistical Release H.15,
Links
F i } N e (360 .
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Home >
Interest ratos on customer deposits held by utilities

As of January 1, 2019, the interest rate that telephone and water companies must pay on the deposits they
hold for their customers Is .31%. Telephone and water company rules use the rate as of November 15 of the
previous year. Because November 15, 2008, was Sunday, the rate used is the rate as of the next business day,
November 16, 2009,

As of January 1, 2009, the interest rate that gas, electric, and solid waste companies must pay on the
deposits thay hoid for their customers is .42%. Gas, electric, and solid waste company rules use the rate as of
January 15, 2008.

UTC rules sst the customer deposit interest rate at the levet of the 1.year Treasury constant maturity, as
cajculated by the U.S. Treasury and publishied in the Federal Reserve's Statistical Release H.15.

For more information, please contact Sharyn Bate (360-664-1295).

Staff contact; Sharyn Bate

Posted/updated: 01/17/2007
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As of January 1, 2011, the interest rate that telephone and water compardes must pay on the deposits they
hold for their customers is ,28%. Telephone and water company rules use the rale as of November 15 of the
pravious year. November 15, 2010, rate is ,.29%. The companies will continue to use the .31% rate through
2010,

As of January 1, 2010, the Interest rafe that gas, electric, and solid waste companies must pay on the
depasits they hokd for their customers is ,33%. Gas, slsctric, and solid waste company rules use the rate as of
January 15, 2010, The 2011 rate will be determined as of January 15, 2011,

UTC rules set the customer deposit interest rate at the level of the 1-year Treasury constant matuity, as
galculated by the U.S. Treasury and published In the Federal Reserve's Statistical Release H.15.

For morg information, please contact Sharyn Bate (360-664-1295).

Staff contact: Sharyn Bate
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Home > Regulated Industries > Utliitles > Energy > Castomer Deposit Interest Rates
Customer Deposit Interest Rates

commission rules set the customer deposit interest rate at the level of the 1-year Treasury Constant Maturity, as LAWS AND RULES
catculated by the V.5, Treasury and published in the Federal Reserve's Statistical Release H.15,

8[35?{133 Ger&fﬁé};{;ﬁ% and
ontracts ~ 5
Telephone and Water Companies _onta MR

As of November 15, 2011, the Interest rate that tefephone and water companies must pay on the deposits they hold for ‘{'\;Egaf Companies - WAC 480-

their customers is .11 percent. S

For each calendar year, telephone and water company rutes use the rate as of November 15 of the previous year. gg‘gm Companies - WAC 480-

Electic Companiss - WAC 480-
100 :

Gas, Electric and Solid Waste Companies

As of January 1, 2011, the interest rate that gas, electric, and solid waste companies must pay on the deposits they hold  Gas Companies - WAG 48060
for thelr customers is .26 percent. e .

Solid Waste Companias - WAC
Gas, elecric, and solid waste company rules use the rate as of January 15, 2011. .e,;’é‘f’m ste Compant

Dogurnents



